
MEMORANDUM

November 30, 2021

To: Board of Trustees

From: Carlene Adamson, Supt/Board Secretary

Re: Dates to remember/Items of information

1. Thanksgiving Holiday/Wellness Week November 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 2021. No School.

2. Special Board Meeting Monday, November 29, 2021 @ 5:00 p.m. Administration Conference 
Room.

3. Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Tuesday, November 30, 2021 @ 12:00 p.m. (Noon Only) 
hosted by KW Vina at Vina Elementary.

4. Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, December 9, 2021 @ 5:00 p.m.

5. Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Tuesday, December 14, 2021 @ 12:00 p.m. Hosted by 
Browning Middle School (Noon Only).

6. Christmas Holiday/Break December 23, 2021 through January 4, 2022. 

7. Christmas Presentations:
12/14/21 BHS/BMS Fine Arts Winter Festival 5:00 – 6:00 pm
12/15/21 Kindergarten Christmas Program 9:00 am, 2:30 am
12/15/21 BES 2nd Grade Christmas Program 9:00 am
12/16/21 BES 3rd Grade Christmas Program 2:00 pm
12/16/21 Napi 4th Grade Christmas Programs 9:00 am, 10:00 am

Napi 5th Grade Christmas Programs 1:00 pm, 2:00 pm
12/16/21 KW Vina 1st Grade Christmas Program 9:00 am, 2:30 am
12/17/21 PreK Christmas Program 9:00 am, 10:30 am
12/21/21 Babb Christmas Program


